Nimisha Jadhav

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 5:54 PM

To: Shama Nair

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav; Sabir Ali Shah

Subject: RE: BLR-T2-TFS-KFC Shah ent final bill

Attachments: 997 KFC PHE final bill.pdf; 630 KFC tiling final bill.pdf; 465 KFC Civil & ID final bill.pdf

Dear Shama,
Please find attached herewith the final bill of Wendy’s Civil interior, Tiling and PHE works.
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: 23 February 2024 17:29

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com>
Subject: BLR-T2-TFS-Wendy's Shah ent final bill

Dear Shama,

Please find attached herewith the final bill of Wendy’s Civil interior and PHE works.
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,



Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.



